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. UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT '; BSNOY 1D PHiz: 51
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 5 '
TAMPA, DIVISION e gJLr bi: Lo 1 uOUhT
) L
Federal Trade Commission, )
)
Plaintiff, )
o )
v. )
) !
Peoples Credit First, LLC, ) s
Consumer Preferred, LLC, formerly known as ); X
Consumer First, LLC, )
Shaun Olinstead, and ) )
Julie Connell, )
)
Defendants. ) iy
)

(Psssmel) TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER WI[IHH
SSET FREEZE OTHER EQUITABLE REL
: , :

" Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission (“Commission” or “FTC™), hawﬁé‘hled its

Complamt for Injunctive and Other Relief in this matter, pursuant to Section; 1‘_4(1:) of the Federal
I |1

Trade Commlssmn Act ("FTC Act™), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), and having moved ezx }Paﬂe fora

Ternporary Restraming Order pursuant to Rule 65 of the Federal Rules of Cl‘»']ﬂil Procedure,

Fed. R. Civ. P, 65, and the Court having considered the Complaint, declarauoﬂs exhibits and

memorandum of law filed in support thereof, and now being advised in the pi-é‘mses finds that:

1. This Court has jurisdiction aver the subject matter of the case, aj&zd there is good

cause to believe that the Court will have jurisdiction over the parties.’ 'I-'hé' Gdn{iplamt states a
T 1 -‘ ” .
U camfy the fo uing-to beatrnie
+.and correct of the original.
| SHERYL L. LDESCH, Clerk
' -Um ' Stat;‘?lblsmct Court

orida
piy Cle

L 'h
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claim upon which relief may be gra.ited under Sections 5 and 13(b) of 'the FTC 4’;01: 15US.C.

§ 45 and 53(b); ‘

i

2. Venue properly hes with this Court;

'—‘——- ot v&_%__ A;%;,i«;_.

|

3. There is good cause to believe that Defendants have engaged n]l
: id
engage in acts and practices that violate Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.(D1
I

d are likely to
45(a), and that
the Commission is likely to prevail on the merits of this action;

e
4. There is good cause to believe that iinmediate and irreparable dzlﬁnage to the
Court's gbility to grant effective final relief for consurners in the form of monétiry redress will
] 1 .

occur from the sale, transfer, assignment, or othex chsposmou or conceahnentzhﬁ( Defendants of

their azsets and records unless Defendants are 1mmcd1atc1y resn'amed and eI o{ hed by Order of

this Court. The evidence set forth in the Commlssmn 8 Ex Parte Motion for "I'ﬂfmporary
r!

Retraining Order and Other Equitable/Injunctive Relief, and in the accompmp,i}lg declarations
and eXhlb]tS shows that the Commission s likely to prove that Defendants hav= engagcd ina

concerted course of illegal activity in conneetion with the sale of “advance-fee( Jredit cards” to
.' ]
consumers nationwide, in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act. Thus, there' i'ld good cause to
' Y
|-
~ believe that Defendants will attempt to conceal the scope of their illegal actmrL, to avoid

returning their ill-gotten gains to consumers injured by their unlawful practic'dlg if not restrained
T
i

H

from doihg so by this Court;

5. There is good cause to order an asset freeze of Defendants’ as.s s and for

i

appointing a temporary receiver for Peoples Credit First, LLC, and Consumer Prefm'rcd 11C,

formerly known as Consumer First, LLC. The Commisgion has made a pnmm Fﬁame case that
0
Defendants have made misrepresentations, directly and through their employ"ééis ta those

P e Bl € SIS L SO A
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consumers for whom they are suppcfsed to be providing goods or services, that }i:?efendants have

engaged in a widespread effort to take money from these consumers based on ;t'atlse and deceptive
l-l

acts and practices, and that Defendants have retained ill-gotten gains from thesc.; jand other
.1

practices. Accordingly, asset freezes and 4 temporary teceiver are reasonably riécessary in order

|\ﬂ
to preserve the PDSSlblhty of meaningful relief at the conclusion of this l.mga‘aofln
il

6. There is good canse for issuing this Order pursnant to Federal Mﬂe of Civil -

Procedure 65(b) and for relieving the Plaintiff of the duty to provide Defendaniga with poior notice
i H
of the Plaintiff’s motion. The Comimission bas not provided notice to the Defe%dams due to the

l
likelihood that advance notice of this action will lead to the same irreparable | !hr.I'Iﬂ, including the

)
dissipation of assets and destruction of evidence, that the Comnmission seeks té\ Iprevent through

1
its applicatiop for an ex parte temporary restraining order. The Comnission sﬂrcquest for this

d

- emergency ex parte relief is not the result of any lack of diligence on the pani .f the Commission,

,\
but is instead based on the pature of the Defendants’ unlawful conduct. Thug, there is good cause

for reljeving the Commission of the duty to prowde Defendants with prior noﬂi{i:c of the
] 1

7. Weighing the equities and considering Plamtiff's likelthood off s5luccceszs this Order
)

Comn:ussmn s application;

is in the public interest; and

(RS-

|
1
l

8. No security is requu'ed of any agency of the United States for, 1l§k~ruance ofa

t
!I
!
vl

temporary restraining order. See ch- R. Civ. P. 650©).

DEFINITIONS

Sl Lokt L3 e b 1ad

1. “Defendants™ mean i’eoples Credit Fn'rst, LLC, Consumer Préﬂ;a;red LLC, formetly

known as Consumer First, LLC, Shaun Olmstead and Julie Connell, and eac]ﬁ‘ﬁf them by whatever
B l[

narges each might be known, as well as thejr officers, agents, directors, emp](e}yecs salespersons,
3 1]

i I

] '|4

L]
i

) '1 ,
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l’xjsmess divisions,
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| -
independent contractors, attorneys, I corporations, subsidiamies, branches or
affiliates, successors, assigas, and all other persons or entities in active concert oﬂ i)arﬂczpauon with

them who Teceive actual notice of this Order by personal service or oﬂmlwm whether acting
. l
I
dixectly or through any trust, corporation, subsidiary, division or other entity. k& '.‘

[ 1
2. “Document” is synonymous in meaning and equal in scope to tﬂp termmn, as defined

in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 34(a), and includes writings, drawullgfs graphs, chatts,
photographs, audio and videorecordings, computer records, and other data com%:qli;lauons from which
information can be obtamed and translated, if necessary, through detection de\Jmees into rcasonably
usable form. A. draft or non-identical copy is a separate document within the méiamng of this term.
3. “Asset” or “Assets” means all real or personal property of any }pefendant, or held

for the benefit of any Defendant, including, but not limited to, “goods,” “mstrumqfuts ” “equipment,”

“fixtures,” “‘general i.ntangib]es ” “inventory,” “checks,” or “notes” (as these tenp s are defined in the

Uniform Commercial Code), and all chattel, Jeaseholds, contracts, mail or oﬂpél deliveries, lists of
_ | ]
consumet narmes, shares of stock, accounts, credits, receivables, and cash, w]f_u%j*aVer located;

4, “Material” means likely to affect a person’s choice of, or com;fhkbt regarding, goods
: ' it

ar services. L
5. “Person® means a natural person, an organization or other le.'gag entity, including a

. |
corporation, partnership, sole proprictorship, limited liability company, associa‘ﬁ?on, cooperative; or

any other group ot combination acting as an entity. ' !

6. “Plaintiff” means the Federal Trade Commission (“Comm1ss1|l:‘1n ).

I. PROHIBITED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

\'-,,;\""-.-:;:_;

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that, in conmection with the ﬂd\‘r rtising, promotion,

T

offering for sale, sale or provision of any gnods or services, including but ]1
4

1m1ted to offers for

I S TEaTe Sy bt

.qﬁ_r_ﬂ;__ﬂ
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l
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credit cards in yeturn for the pay::.:\ent of an advance fee, Defendants are h‘ eby termporarily -

—

restrained and enjoined from making or assisting in the making of, expresslyorb y.ﬁxrnphcanon, orally

or jn writing, any false or yoisleading statement or representation of material fa (:.1 } mncluding but not

limited to the following: i

A That by paying a fee, consumers will, or are highly likely to, recgive a major credit

card, such as 8 VISA. credit card; and

, f
. o
B. About any material term, condition, or limitation of the nansac‘ih :;o or about the use
. | :
of any offered good or service. : ; 1
|
i

II. ASSET FREEZE

I
1
.
! I§
1

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, and their ofﬁce'

LAvybrtmi i

| agents, servants,

A o

!
. aye v - i
employees, and attorreys, and all other persons or eatities n active conccrt} ;ﬂ participation with

3

iy

them who reccive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwme,fa&ye hereby restrained

- l
and enjomed from: ! |

A. Trapsferring, liquidating, converting, encumbering, pledgmqﬁ, loaning, selling,

concealing, dissipating, disbursing, assigning, spending, withdrawing, gram;qxg a lien or security
| ’ ! }
i _ interest or other interest in, or otherwise disposing of any funds, real 9:5 ipersonal property,
automobiles, accounts, contracts, consumer lists, coins, precious metals, arthrk shares of stock,

I

uncashed checks, or other assets, wherever located, that are: (1) owned ni’i controlled by any

HEY J
Defendant, in whole ot in part; (2) in the actual or constrictive possession of an}'ﬁiD efendant; (3) held

by an agent of any Defendant as a retainer for the agent’s provision of se.mceslﬁj any Dcfcndant; or
i
. i 4

(4) owned, controlled by, or in the actual or constructive possession of, or q&t;i'gicmrise held for the

g H
benefit of, any corporation, partnership or other entity directly or mdn'ecﬂy c‘;lwned, managed, or

l

controlled by any Defendant including, but not hm.tted to, Product Dyn des, LLC, Dynamic

5 i
|
i
I

et .

1
|
i
i
‘.:-
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individually er jointly, of any Defendant;

~assetheld in J:he nanie, individually or jeintly, of any Defendant. K

=, Sr

ety

NEN

Fulfillment and Services, LLC, Folndation Commercial Properties, LLC, SOJIH;D Holdings, LLC,

Generation Hpusing, LLC, Digital Vision Security, Members Platinum, Iﬁc and/or Green
. T

Investment Pl\mnjng, Inc., dba American Credit Solutions and American Cﬁedn Express, and

i
inchiding but not limited to, any assets held by or for any Defendant in any aoc k:iunt at any bank or

J]

savings and loan institution, credit card processing agent or with any broker- ichller escrow agent,

nh

title company, comrmedity trading company, precious metal dealer, merchant th~omt Processor, of
1,

[

other ﬁnanciar instifution or organization of any kind; '

B. Opening or causing to be opened any safe deposit boxes or co "15 nercial mail boxes

titled in the nzine of any Defendant, or subject to access by any Defendant, hlclgic;l;in g, but not limited
. j N A
to: i

i i

1. Peoples Credit First, LLC, mail box 15650; J ';.‘
{
|

2. Consumer Preferred, LLC, formeslyknown as ConsumerFirst,qL r(.*, mailbox 15386.
’ I

. . o .
C. Incurring charges or cash advances on any credit or debit card:issuf:d in the name,

D. Obtaining a personal or secured loan; and

'y
E. Incurring liens or other epcumbrances on real property, persoﬁq}l property, or other

ek
' 13

‘ l

Provided further, that the assets affected by this Section shall include botd; existing assets and
assets acquired after the effective date of this Order, inclnding, without ].um{ain:m1 those acquired
by loan or gift, and assets in the form of retainers psid to any Defendants’ agle,;f1ts 4s compensation
forthe proviéion of services to any Defendant. Defendants, or any third party} ﬁgnlding assets for the
benefit of any Defendant, shal] hold all assets, including without ]J.m.‘l'tahom pgayments loans, and

[}
gifts, roceived after service of this Order. Notwithstanding the asset freeze prd\hsxons of Section II.

6 _ 2

e
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A - E above, Defendants may pay reasonable, usual, ordinary, and pecessary hv@ﬁlg expenses, and

reasonable attorneys fees after obtaining prior written approval by the Cornm:sﬁq,p or by the Court.
1. DUTIES OF ASSET HOLDERS ' ]}
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, effective immediately upon noﬁﬁi:%ion of tlus Order,
amy fimancial or brokerage institution, escrow agent, mooey market ox mutual ﬁﬁld, title company,

commodity trading company, common carrier, storage company, trustee, commélr&ial mail receiving

agency, merchant account processor, mail holding or forwarding company, crlerjator or credit card
!

issuer, or auy otber pcrson or entity including, but not limited to, Product Dyna;n‘gcs LLC, Dynamu:

Fulfillment and Services, LLC, Foundation Commercial Properties, LLC, SQHD Holdings, L1L.C,

Generation Housing, LLC, Digital Vision Security, Members Platinum, Inc. anh] Green, mvesnnem

l H
Planning, Inc., dba American Credit Solutions and American Credit Express,,.:f ving possession,

by

I ]

custody or control of any assets or recoxds of any Defendant, or of any account, gafe deposit box, or
B

other asset of any Defendant, sither individually or jointly, or held on behalf o‘rﬂf(%r for the benefit of

any Defendant, at any time since Jupe 1, 2001, shall: ; ii

A Hold and retain within its control and prohibit the transfer, erm‘umbrance pledge,

I|l

assignment, yemoval, withdrawal, dissipation, sale or other disposal of any suédih account ar other
! ll

asset, except for transfers or withdrawals directed by further order of this Coui‘l

B. - Deny any person or entity access to any safe deposﬂbox titled i mjhwdually or jointly
x
in the name of any Defendant or otherwise held for the benefit of or suh_]éé.t to access by any

I'
l

Defendant;

| et sy,

LR

I
- - a J
C. Provide to connsel for the Commission, within five (5) business | ays of notice of this

=i
K]

Order, 2 eworn statement sefting forth: i

"
Vi d]
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1. The identification number of each account or asset 'y fled in the name,

. individually or jointly, of any Defendant, ot held on 4) thalf of, or for the

benefit of, any Defendant; g :
2. Thebalmes of each account or a description of the nat T} and vahie of each
asset as of the close of business on the day this Order i}s‘_rsewed, and, if the

278 o _n-'

account or asset has been closed or moved, the date closgd or removed, the
] i

total funds removed in order to close the account, and tﬂd herne of the person

J

or entity to whom such account or other asset was rcnnﬁ‘.bd and
3. The identification of any safe deposit box or storage 'f:a}:mty that is either
43

tifled in the name of or subject to =ccess by the Defendam

D. Upon therequest by the Commmsmn, prompily provide the Commssmn with cOp‘leS

- of all records or other documentation pertaining to each such aceount or asseé, including but not

l,u

limited to originals or copies of account applications, account statements, sigfnj@}ture cards, checks,
drafts, deposit tickets, transfers to and from the accounts, all other debit and:dj:sedit instruments or
slips, currency transaction reports, 1099 formns, and safe deposit box logs. For‘i.h e purposes of this
Section, the Commission may properly serve this Order on any financial or tw?kcrage institution,
business entity or person that holds controls or maintains custody of any accﬁ}nnt or asset of any
Defendant or has held, controlled or maintained custady of any accaunt or assét of any Defendant

at any time smce April 1, 2001, by facsimilé transmission, hand delivery or mH.:tm;;ht caTTier.

IV.RECO KEEPING/MAINTAINING BUSINES EC DRDS

= A

! i
I'T IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants are hereby restrained ¥ind enjoined from:

!u,
X

Al Failing to create and maintain books, records, accounts, bank Jstatements current

accountapts” reports, general ledgers, general journals, cash receipts ledgers ,?;.ash disbursements
8

)
i
14
b
i
\
LA
i 4
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ledgers and sonrce documents, documents indicating title to real or personal prod}g;rty, and any other

data which, in ressonable detail, accurately, fairly and completely reﬂeﬁt thetlr incomes,

[
disbursements, transactions, and dispositions of the assets of the Defendants; i

3

2

B. Destroying, mutilating, concealing, altering, transferring, or oﬂﬂermse disposing of,

in any manner, any books, records, tapes, discs, accounting data, checks E.i}ronts and backs),
i

correspondence, forms, advertisements, brochures, manuals, elecironically sr[djmd data, banking
ik

records, customer lists, customer files, invoices, telephone records, ledgers, pa}ﬂmllrscords or other

[ I
documents of any kind, ineluding information stored in computm'-mamtamed form, in their
i :
l -
5 o personal finances

possession, custody, or coptrol that relate 1o the business practices or business ot \
. H

3

1

of any Defendant from April, 2001, to the present. | :
' |

' d

V. DISTRIBUTION OF ORDER BY DEFENDANT jS, i

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants shall imomediately pravide a copy of this

P!
123 a
i
Order to each affiliate, partner, division., sales entity, successor, assignee, ofﬁcer-,-dj:ector, ei‘nployee

independent contractor, spouse, Internet web host or master, agent, attomey, ‘aa?d/or representative

of Defendants and shall, w1th1n ter. (10) days from the date of entry of this Orderi serve upon counsel
I l

for the Commission a sworh statement that the Defendants have complied wn‘]‘1 this provision of this

Order, which statement shall include the names and addresses of each such pers br or entity who has

it
i
. i
SERVICE OF ORDER i
i

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that coples of this Order may be ?éﬂvcd by any means, |

received a copy of the Order,

including facsumle transnussmn, upon any finagcial institution or other entlf};] or person that may
| 43
have possession, custody, or control of any documents or assets of any U‘Qﬂ}:ndant, or that may

Y

o
[

;&
i

{

1y
v )

1%
R
by
Rz
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otherwise be subject to any prov1snLn of this Order, Service npon any branblm or office of any

financial institution or entity shall effect service upon the entire financial msnluﬂlon or enfity.
1
Plaintiff’s agents or employees may serve th1s Order upon Defendants orf other person that

,-:

may be subject to any provision of this Order by sexving a copy personally or '\:Jny first class majl,

overgight delivery, facsimile or electronic mail.

VII. CREDIT REPORTS

P T
e A R e s

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Commission may obtain credﬁm zgleports concerning

Defendants Shaun Olmstead and Julie Connell pursuant to Section 604(a)(11) 30[ the Fair Credit
Y

Reporiing Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1681b(a)(1), and that upon written request, any credit reporting agency

from which such report is requested shall provide it to the Commission.

! {

Ly

. | ,'

VIII. CUSTOME ES INFO TION ! ¥
¥

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, within forty-eight (4) hours frorrln gervice of this

Order upon them, Defendants and any other person or entity served with a cop_j of this Order,

i 4]

1

ey

shall provide 1o Plaintiff:

it
Y

]}
A, A statemuent of the total number of advapce fee credit cards 18 }sl"n ed by Defendants;

sad ' ;:.
P
i . qn | &
B. A complete and accurate statement providing the names, addljegses and telephone
: f '.l:ﬂ .
numbers of each customer who was charged for an advance fee credit card, wjgei‘.her directly by

Defendants or through a third party, and the total dollar amownt of money rece&ved from each

l i

I'|

. customer.

ikt e

Iy
1
: .‘

1% FINANCIAL REPORTS i 1
J
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each Defendant shall, within fo?.yﬂ-exght (48) hours of

service of this Order, prepare and provide to counsel for the Conumission: : ‘-{

10 { i
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A. A completed ﬁnanmall statement accurate as of the date of serv1de‘ﬂqbf this Order upon
Defendants which shall include all financial information as requested by the Fu-‘macl al Statement of
Individual Defendant, appended as Attachment A, and Finaneial Statement of qohborate Defendant,
appendcd as Attachment B, for themselves and for each business entity unda} w}fhlch they conduct
business, or of which they are an officer or member, and for each trust of whlclﬁﬂthcy are a trustee.

i
The financial statements shall be accurate as of the date of entry of this Order zmﬂ shall be verified
]

under oath;

iy

o

B. A full eccounting of all assets and documents that are located mlslfE eor 011t51de ofthe

terrtory of the United States of America and are held by or for Defendants or aﬁé under their direct

(
or indirect control, jointly, severally, or individually; and !]
’ n

C. The name, address and telephone number of each accountantiifinancial planner,

|4

investment advisor, stock broker or other individuel, corporation or partnershiy vn‘ hom they hired for
. ! “#
financial, business or tax advice or services, since Junel, 2001. | g

. APPOINTMENT OF TEMPORARY RECEIVE]T.’
St
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED thai _NARK _IAMmes. Boezuzf {is appointed as a

1emporaryrece1var (*Receiver”) for Defendents Peoples Credit First, LLC, and; Cbnsumen‘ Preferred,

LIC, formerly known as Consumer First, LLC (bereinafter the “Rec eivership Ddfendants“) with the
‘ hi
fitll power of an equity receiver; and with directions and autbority to accompllﬁh the following:

A. Assume full control of the Receivership Defendants by remaving, als fhe Receiver deems

i il

necessary or advisable, any director, officer, independent contractor, employed] or agent of any of
L]

the Recejvership Defendants, including any Defendant, from control of,i :i':lLlangHle'HI of, or

. participation in, the affairs of the Receivership Defendants. The Receives dhall, however, not

i)
interfere with or be privy to the defense of this action; b
11 1"

":"
i

B
B
11/11/03 TUE 09:26 [TX/RX NO 5244]
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B. Take custody, control, aud possession of all funds, property, prem:s s, accounts, mail,

LT
4‘._'.7!1

and other assets and documents of, or in the possession, custody, o'r under; fllhe contro] of, the
. by

i

Receivership Defendants, wherever situated and including, but not limited to, the business premises

f-ﬂ

of the Receivership Defendants, Product Dynamics, LLC, Dynamic F ulﬂllmcnl  #d Services, LLC,

r

Fonndation Commercial Properties, LLC, SOHO Holdings, LLC, Genaranoanﬂsmg, LLC, D:gfnal

Vision Security, Members Platinum, Inc., aud/or Green Investment Planning] 31.51::., dba American
| ' 14
Credit Solutions and American Credit Express, take the income and profits theirr?ﬂﬁom, and all sums
I‘
of money now or hereafter due or owing to the Receivership Defendants, with .ﬁa}ll power to collect,
i | a

receive and take possession of all goods, chattels, rights, credits, moneys, effi‘,uts lands, leascs,

books and records, work papers, and records of accounts, including q_ puter-mamtained -

[

: |k o
information, contracts, financial records, monies on hand in banks and other ﬁﬁancial institutions,

and other papers and documents of the Receivership Defendants. Pravidénlf however, that the

Receiver shall not attempt to collect any amonnt from a consumer if the R ebeiver believes the

consumer was a victim of the unfair or deceptive acts or practices alleged in ih= Complaint in this

matter, without prior Court approval;

C. Take all stepg necessary to secure gach and every location from wﬁ%&h the Receivership

Defendants operate their business, Such steps may include, but are not litdited to, any of the

following, as the Receiver deems necessary or advisable: (1) serving this Or'dé: ; (2) completing 4

written inventory of all receivership assets; (3) obtaining pernne.nt mformatmﬁt&om all employc::s
H ”{
and ather agents of the Receivership Defendants, including, but not hmltcd"%o the name, home

address, social security mumber, job description, passwords or acccsg ]codes method of

Vg
compensation, and all accred and unpaid commissions and compensation oﬂuach such employee

or agent; (4) photographing and video taping any or all portions of the 1oca1|ibu, (5) securing the
12
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location by changing the locks and disconnecting any computer modems or otht?r means-of access

I
i
t
I

to the corputer or ather records maintained at that location; and (6) rcqmnng aﬂxy persons present

on the premises at the time this Order is served to leave the premises, to prowd%s{the Recewcr w1th
1 1—5]

proof of identification, or to demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Receiver that ﬁch persons are not
removing from the premises documents or assets afthe Receivership Defendan.tk: Law enforcement

personnel, including, but not limited to, police or sheriffs, may assist the Rece}vé:r in 1mplement1ng
|
!
il

D. Conserve, hold, and manage al) assets of the Receivership Dafe:nqaﬁts, and perform all

4
acts necessary or advisable to preserve the value of those assets in order to preu]ant any irreparable

these provisions in order to keep the peace and roaintain security;

loss, damage, or injury to consumers or creditors of the Recejvership Defcndamﬁsg, mcluding, but not

. ) | 1 4
limited to, obtaining an acconnting of the assets and preventing unauthorized 1ﬂl;§nsfer, withdrawal,
b
of misapplication of assets; i !
. . ¥
E. Enter into contracts and purchase insurance as advisable or necesssry;
. il

F. Prevent the inequitable distribution of assets and determine, aciijiist, and protect the
5 i1
wnterests of consumers and creditors who have transacted business with the Recmﬁ}crshlp Defendants;

B
G. Mzmage and administer the business of the Receivership Defendant)s until firther order-

of this Court by perfooming all incidental acts thal the Receiver deerus to be adv‘ sable or necessary;
L

H. Make payrnents and c'hsbursements from the receivership cstatetﬂJ at are necessary or

~advisable for carrying out the directions of, or exercising the aumonty gramed‘ by, this Order. The

Receiver shall apply to the Coust for prior approval of any payment of anv‘ debt or obligation

incurred by the Rec e1vcrsh1p Defendants prior to the date of entry of this Order eaccept payments that
J

the Rf:ccwer deems necessary or advisable to secure assets of the ReceWersh;p 5efendants such as

rental payments; ' 1 Il. )
' 13 i

{
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i
L. Detenmine and irnplement the manner in which the Recervership Defl;@éimts will comply
|
with, and prevent violations of, this Order and a1} other applicable laws, includiﬁg, but not limited
’ A
to, Tevising sales materials and implementing momtoring procedures; i ‘1
H

J. Except as to the instant case, institute, compromise, adjust, appea1 1:51, intervens in, or
ud
become party to such acfions or proceedings in state, federal or foreign Q01.')1rtS or arbitration

proceedings as the Receiver deems necessary and advisable to preserve ot recovtl.r the assets of the
Receivership Defendants, or that the Receiver deems necessary and advmai)lh. to catry out the
Receiver's mandate under this Order, including but not limited to, actions clmlldt1 iging fraudilent or
voidable transfers; - ; I;i

X. Defend, compromise, adjist, or otherwise dispose of any or all ac'ﬁ%ns or proceedings

"

instituted in the past or in the future against the Receiver in his role as Reqe;i;'er, or against the
' ‘;i
Receivership Defendants, as the Receiver deems necessary and advisable to prgserve the assets of

the Receivership Defendants, or as the Receiver deems necessary and advisallle to carry out the
. i

Receiver's mandate under this Order; il

|l

L. Continue to conduct the’business, or cease operation of the busmess ';)f the Receivership

P

Defendants in such manner, to such extent, and for such duration as the Recewﬁ may in gnod faith

tip

deem to be necessary or appropriate to operate the businesses profitably am?ﬂ lawfully, if at all;
. [ ol

provided that, the continuation and conduct of the business shall be conditioned: ipon the Receiver's
good faith determination, that the busimesses can be Iawfully operated at a pm%i"'iﬁ using the assets of -
: f
y
M. Issue subpoenas to obtajn documents and records pertaining to !ﬂl-ﬂc receivership, and

conduct discovery in this action on behalf of the receivership estate; P

the receivership estate;

T

PR SIS S RN
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!
N. Open one or more bank accounts as designated depositories for funds d;{f the Receivership
Wd

: . 1
Defendants. The Receiver shall deposit all finds of the Receivership Defehdants in such a
4
designated account and shall make all payments and disbursements from the rece m@iershm estate from

l 1

such an account. The Recetver shall serve copies of monthly account statem eptz,. on all pariies;
O. Maintain accurate records of all receipts and expenditures made a§ @ecewcr and

P. Cooperate with Plaintiff and with reasonable requests for mfon‘naho;ni'or assistance from
I
any state or federal law enforcement agency. } j

X1. COOPERATION WITH THE TEMPORARY RECE]I WER

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, and all other persons cmrzmities served with

a copy of this Order, shall fuliy cooperate with and assist thc Receiver., 'IHns cooperation and
H

assistance shall include, but not be limited to, providing information to thui Receiver that the
)l

Receiver deems necessary in order to exercise the authority and discharge the Ie’s 0nsxb11ities ofthe
2

4

Reeeiver under this Order; providiﬁg any password required to access any con‘pillter electronic file,

| f

or telephopic data in any medmm,, and advnsmg all persons who owe monajr illp the Recejvership
Defendants that all debts should be paid directly to the Receiver. Defendants;aﬂ%e hereby restrained

and enjoined from directly or indirectly: iy 4
by
! & j

A. Transacting any of the business of the Receivership Defendants

B. Destroying, secreting, defacing, transferring, or otherwise altenng’ or disposing of any -

[ J1|)

documents of the Receivership Defendants, including, but not limited to, bookgb records, accounts,

writings, drawings, graphs, charts, photographs, audie and video recordings, cq;nputcr Tecords, and
| &

' other data compilations, electronically-stored records, or any other papers oi'; éiny kind or nature;

lm

||5
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|

C. Transferring, receiving, altering, selling, encnmbering, pledging, a_s%‘gning, liquidating,
. : e _
or otherwise dispesing of any assets owned, controlled, or in the possession ;,.l’,r custody of, or in
' P

el
which an interest is held or claimed by, the Receivership Defendants, or the R’%cmyer;
' |
D. Excusing debts owed to the Receivership Defendants; ¥ :

E. TFajling to notify the Receiver of any asset, including accounié,.’of a Receivership

Deferidant held in any name other than the name of the Receivership Defcnd,'ai:m, or by any person

or entity ather than the Receivership Defendant, or failing 1o provide any assi *& nce or information

't
requested by the Receiver in connection with obtaining possession, custodly,, |or control of such

i
:‘l'f.

‘f

asseis;

F. Doing any act or refraining from any act whatsoever to mtr:rfere with the Receiver

[

managing, or taking custody, control, or possession of, the assets or doaumicnts subject ta this
: ) J i}

receivership; or to harass or interfere with the Receiver in any way; or to mtéﬂ'fere in any manner
| 'n!

with the exclusive junisdiction of this Court over the assets or documents éf the Receivership

Defendants; or to refuse to cooperate with the Receiver or the Receivers dulyi:i.umonzed agents in

| i
the exercise of their duties or authority under smy order of this Court. Ll

XJI. STAY OF ACTIONS

¥
i)
4
1
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that except by leave of this Court, ux§*11g the pendency of

the receivership ordered herein, the Defendants and all customers, prmclples; }nvestors credjtors,

stockholders, lessors, and other persons, seeking to establish or enforce anyiqfl!bxm, right or

interest against or on behalf of the Receivership Defendants, or any of its sulbiidiaries ox

affiliates, and all others acting for or on behalf of such persoxs, including at‘itis:imeys, rustess,
H
agents, sheriffs, constables, marshals, and other officers and their deputies, a:rid their respective

tad
1

attorneys, servants, agents and employees be and are hereby stayed fom: -
16 g
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. llq
Commencing, prosecuting, continuing or enforcing any suit orjp ﬁjoceedmg against

the Receivership Defendanm or any of its subsidiaxies or afﬁha’t%s except that

A

such actions may be. filed to toll any applicable statute of hm]taffpns
i

Commencing, proswutmg, continuing or entering any suit or pﬂqlceed.mg in the
'fl

name or on behalf of the Receivership Defmdants, or any of msisubmdlanes or

|l1
's

iy

affiliates; '

[
i
Accelerating the due date of any obligat‘ion or claimed obligaqd? enforeing any
$i
lien upen, or takmg or attempting to take possession of, ot reta:;m;lmg possession of],

a property of the Récexvershlp Defendants, or any of its submdmnes or affiljates or
1 ! :
any property clzumed by any of them or attempting to forccloqeyforfeit, alter or

terminate any of the Recejvership Defendants’s interests in prqp erty, including
(

without limitation, the establishment, granting, or perfection m‘«;%my security

i

interest, whether such acts are part of a judicial proceeding or; ¢sherwise;

. . o . 5
Using self-help or executing or issuing, or causing the executiofl or issuance of
. i
i1
any court attachment subpoena, replevin, execution or other p;r‘guuess for the

l

purpose of Jmpoundmg or taking possession of or mterfcnngiw‘th, or creating or

enforcing a lien upon, any property, wheresoever located, owned by or in the
[ H

possession of the Receivership Defendants, or the Receiver ap;i]omted pursuant to

D]"

this Fingl Order or any agent appointed by said Receiver; and

Doing any act or thmg whatsoever to interfere with the Rece;llvaer taking control,

possession or management of the property subject to the I‘E:CCII.' ship, ot to in any
1 ul

way interfere with the Receiver, or to harass or interfere Wlﬂl|

e duties of the

Receiver; or to mte:fere with the exclusive jurisdiction of t}qs‘ "omt over the
17

'1
|
|
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A
o
< <
g
. . . . . - fi - -
A Commencing, prosecnting, continuing or enforeing any suit orplb%bccedmg against
£
the Raceweashxp Deffendants, or any of its subsidiaries or afﬁha*tf%s except that
l

such actions may be filed to toll any applicable statutz of limitalipns;

|l

Commencing, prosecutmg, continuing or entering any suit or prdcaedmg in the
|’ _J
name or on behalf ofﬂ:e Receivership Defendants, or any of 1ﬁs&i&ub31dmnes or

Hf

SPASTa b

affiliates;

I

Accelerating the due date of any obhgauon or claimed obli gatlmhgx, enforcing any
) !,'.
lien upon, or tn‘lcmg or attermpting to take possession of, or rctaslqmg possession of

a property of the Récewershlp Defendants, or any of its submd:la]hes or affiliates or

any property clanned by any of them or atternpting to foreclqu%forfext alter or
|
terminate any of the Recejvership Defandants s interests in prqpa,erty, inclhading

' .y
without limnitation, the establishment, granting, or perfection of gany security
K
ipterest, whether such acts are part of a jndicial proceeding orn étherwise;
-ﬂ
Using self-help or cxecutmg or issuing, or causing the executm_'zh ox, issuance of

| l
any court attachmcnt, subpoena, replevin, executlon or other | par beess for the

purpose of impounﬁing or taking possession of or intexrfering , th, or creating or

M

enforcing a lien upon, any property, wheresoever located, owné}d by or in the
L
possession of the Receivership Defendants, or the Receiver a) 'f:omted pursuant to

TR
sl
1o

! . . . }
this Final Order or any agent appointed by said Receiver; and : }
Doing any act or thing whatsoever to interfere with the Recellv:%r talking control,
passession or management of the property subject to the re:ce1ﬂlzrsh1p, ot to in any

way interfere with the Receiver, or to harass or interfere w1ﬂ1 ﬂie duties of the

‘ £
Receiver; or to mterfere with the exclusive jurisdiction of t hJ.;S"LO’IJI‘t over the
. ' ¥

: 17
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property and assets of the Receivership Defendants, or its subsl.ifiaries or affiliates,

l
mcInding the filing by Defendants of a petition for relief under'me United States

Bankruptey Code, 11 U.S.C. § 101 et seq., as to the Recelv«arshwp Defendants.

Provided however, nothing in ﬂns Paragraph shall prohibit any federal of sta'tb: law enforcement

lol

or regulatory authority from commencing or prosecuting an action against ﬂle,jl;{eceivcrship
Defendapts. ' . . J

X1, COMPENSATION OF RECEIVER i'
I

s

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Receiver is entitled to reasonau‘r}le compensation
{ l

for the performance of all duties p;.trsuant to this Order and for the coét of acr[g,;b.l out-of-pocket
expenses incurred, solely from the assets now held by, or in the possession mJ‘-’«"ontrol of, or

which may be received by the Receivership Defendants. The Receiver Shall‘ﬁ & with the conrt

b
and serve on the parties periadic requests for the payment of such compfmsaf;i(qn, with the first

such request due prior to sixty days after the date of this Order. The Reccwen Esha.ll not increase
l '1
the Recejver’s fee billed to the rccmvershlp estate without pricr approval ofﬂ:aa Court,

XIv. BOND

'f

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Receiver shall file with the q:i. rk of this Court a

S b bt

bond in the sum of §—0 — with sureties to be approved by the Court, coraldﬁfinned that the
Receiver wil] well and truly perfoim ihe duties of the office and abide by amid-‘gperfom'l ali acts the

Court directs.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: ]
A. Plaintiff and Receiverl and their representatives, agents, and assia'_:ants, shall have

immediate access to the business f:rcmises of the Receivership Defendants, Shch locations
. 18
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]
!
|
]

include, but are not Limited to: (i) 4620 Notth Hale Avenue, Tamps, Florida ?:g
l x

S. MacDill Avenue Tampa, Florida 33611, The Plaintiff and the Receiver arF

il

e
Il
;
3

3

i

i
]
[
1y
I.
L
4.

K14, and (i) 5226

H

2nthorized to

employ the assistance of law enforcement officers as they deem necessary, to{géf%fect service and

' ) .
to implement peacefully the provisions of this Order. The Plaintiff and Receiv;d'ir. and their
Iy

representatives, agents, and assistants, shall have the right ta remove dommei-l}lk;p from the

‘l

business premises of the Receivership Defendants in order that they may be mﬁpected

Anventoried, and copied; and _ I'

B. Plaintiff and Receiver, and theijr representatives, agents, and assist

i

ts, shall havc
1

immediate access to any other business location where the Receivership Defexiﬁants business-

[ i
related property, records, and equipment are located including, but not lnmted.

'o, the business

premises of Product Dynamics, LLC, and Dynamic Fulfillment and Services, i;LC. Plaintiff and

1

‘l

Receiver, and their representatives, agents, and assistants, shall also have the rz ght to remove

documents from any other business locations connected with the Recelvershlp

business in order that they may be inspected, mventonad and copied. i g
Y}

XVI. DELIVERY OF BOOKS AND RECORDS |/
‘ I “

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, ixumediately upon service of ﬂns’
%

Defendants’

Drder upon them,

Defendants, and any other person or entity served with a copy of this Order, is;ih,all transfer or

i
deliver over to Plaintiff and Receiver: : [

A, All financial and aécountmg Iecards, balance sheets, income! ‘s£
'H

Sternents, bank

records (including monthly statcments canceled checks records of wire tramsfers, and check

registers), customer lists, title documents, contracts, accounting data, wnttem'ﬂr electronic

correspondence, advertisements, computer tapes, disks, or other computmzedg records, books,

written or printed records, handwritten notes, telephone logs, telephone scnpg;::, membership

19
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l’r
|

records and lists, refind records, receipts, ledgers, personal and business cance éled checks and
| 1]
check registers, bank statements, appointment books, copies of federal, state Drr local business or

[}

personal income or property tax retumns, and other documents or records of z Ly‘kmd that relate to

the Receivership Dﬁfenda.uts’ business practices;

J
[

H
l
1
I
I

B. All computers and data in whatever form vsed by Defendants d:u;l any of
l

)
Defendant’s agents, employees, officers, servants or those persons in active qdélcert with him or

B

i

ol

. A
D. Information identifying the accounts, employees, properties, df ?ather assets or
1
l'

her, in activities relating to Recejvership Defendanits;

i
obligations of the Receivership Defendants; i
1

: 13

E. A list of all agents, smployees, officers, servants or those pcrst.l'w \s in. active concert

H

[
and participation with Defendants, who have been associated or done busme’s’s‘.’wﬂh the

" Receivership Defendants, including the address and telephone number of any!busmesses
| 1

i ! l
whether or not incorporated, and wherever situated, with whom the Rccmve{s’.lﬂap Defendants
transacted business since Junel, 2001. :

e

XVII. TRANSFER OF ASSETS TO THE RECEIVEﬁ
[ |

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, npon service of a copy of this dmier Defendants,

and any other person ar entity served with a copy of this Ordex epon them, s%xﬂ?ll deliver aver to

]
A, ATl funds, assets, property owned beneficially or otherwise, aﬁnﬁ all other assets,

the Receiver and in the mamer specified by the Receiver:

wherever situated, of the Receivership Defendants;

I ',
i
B. All funds and other assets belonging to members of the pubh{ "imw held by the

Receivership Defendants;

P
j ]

20 x
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C. All keys, computer ﬂasswords, entry codes, combinations to loc];s required to

open or gain access to any of the propetty or effects; and i

, o
D. All monjes in any bank or financial institution deposited to the; a[;’r'edit of the

Receivership Defendants, wherever sitnated. All banks, broker-dealers, saving:'ﬂi and loans,
I I
escrow agents, title companies, commodity trading companies, merchant accqqut processors,

precious metals dealers and other financial institutions and depositoties of any fhnd and ajt third-

party billing agents and companies shall cooperate with all reasonable requestsiaf Plamuff and

Receiver relating to implementation of this Order, mcludmg requests 1o transfé}' funds to the
Receiver and to produce records relating to the assets and sales of the Recew fhxp Defend:mts
¥ VL. NON-COMPLIANCE WITH TRANSFERS OR DEL]!?.VERY

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that in the event anty person or entity :[le to transfer or
l i

deliver any asset or otherwise fails to comply with any provision of this Order ,equmng the

delivery of documents or other ﬂnngs, the Receiver may file ex parte an afﬁqh;{ut of nop-

compliance regarding the failore. Upon filing of the affidavit, the Court ma g :ﬁpthonze, without

additional process or demand, writs of possession or sequestration or other eiq’é!.éjitab]e Writs

requested by the Receiver. The writs shall authorize and direct the United Sf(.%es Marshal or any

sheriff or deputy sheriff of any county, or any other federal or state law en.t‘oz:q'iment officer, to
XY

seize the asset, document, or other thing and to deliver it to the Receiver. ; , J

REPATRIATION OF FOREIGN ASSETS AND DOCU ﬂmm"s

i
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, within five (5) business days folljwing service of this

K

Order, Defendants shall: | : Efi .

i
IT¥
2 B
il
21 k
i
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| A, Repatriate to the United States all funds, documenis or assets,in ft ofeign countries held
\ [I J
|
either: (1) by any Defendant; (2) for the benefit of any Defendant; or (3) under i{ﬁe darect or indirect

1
1 control, Jomﬂy or individnally, of any Defendant and deliver them to the Reoeuglqrex, :
: 1 |I :]
B. The samebusiness day as any repatriation, (1) notify counsel fo} {Tne Commission and
A l

- the Receiver of the name and location of the financial institution or other enmy that is the recipi ent

of such funds, documents or assets; and (2) serve this Order on any such ﬁnancia institution or other

. . I;
entity; fi‘
|

l;:
C. Provide the Commission and the Receiver with a full accon.mting of all funds,
documents, and assets outside of the territory of The United States held either: I(’]J) by the Defendant;

() for the Defendant’s benefit; or (3) under the Defendant’s direct or mdu‘etijt control, jointly or

b

et

. f ,i
singly: and : | f
[
E. Provide the Commission with access to all records of aca?unts or assets of
Ilﬂ

Defendants held by financial institutions whether located outside the terntoral Uuitc;d States or
] J

otherwise by signing the Consent to Release of Financial Records attac,lhﬁd to this Order as

RE

Attachment C, :
. INTERFERENCE WITH REPQIBIATION
]
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants are hereby 1empoh' brily restrained and

.11

enjoined from taking any action, duecﬂy or indirectly, which may result uhllihe encumbrance or

dissipation of foreign assets, orin the hindrance of the repatriation required by ﬂ}e preceding Section

of this Order, including but not l‘lm.lted to: : nz;

A, Sending any statement, letter, fax, e-mail or wire h'ans:ms

.. Lo b ; N 'lé‘ .
. engaging in any other ac, dlrectly or indirecily, that resultsin a detcmnnanoxpf by a foreign trustee

T
orx other entity that a "duress” event has occurred under the terms of 2 formgn tr{ust agrcemen‘c until

22 ‘,ui
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1
z |
such time as all assets have been fuily repatriated pursuant to the preceding Se it ioD of this Order;

. |
II
Bl

= Tz e

and

T

B. Notifying any trustee, protector or other agent of any forelgn l'fuist or other related
entities of either the existence of thls Order, or of the fact that repatriation is IGCHJICEI pursuant fo a

Court Order, until such time as al] assets have been fully repatriated pursuaﬁ% to the preceding
| B
;d
|:

XX1. EFENDANTS’ CCESS T BUSINESS PRE lIQES

L3

Section of this Order.

.

[ .
TTISFURTHER ORDERED that the Receiver shall allow theDefendalll s’ representatives,
and the Defendants themselves, reasonable access to the premmes of the Rece‘;w-,rship Defendants.
The purpose of this access shall be to inspect and copy any and all books, reimt,irds accouants, and

other property owned by or in the possession of the Receiverghip Defendantsl-;, The Receiver shall

: i1

have the discretion to determine thie time, manner, zpd reasonable conditions of such access.

|
XJCII. EXPEDITED DISCOVER

i

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that, notwithstanding the provisions of Feteral Rules of Civil
|4 :
Procedure 26(d) and (f) and 30(a)(2)©) and pursuant to Federal Rules of Civil Emcedure 30(a), 34,

I .
and 45, the Plaintiff and Receiver ; are granted leave, at any time after service (? Fthis Order, to:

A. Take the deposition, on three (3) days” notice, of any person, w]dether ornota party
[

for the pmrpose of discovering the nature, location, staius, and extent of the as]sé.']:s of Defendants, or

their affiliates or subsidianies; the nature and locahon of documents reﬂwhng«]fbgefendmts business

transacnons or the business transactions of the Defendants’ affiliates or suhs;ihanes the 1ocation

] J
of ity premises where Defendants, directly or through any third party, conducﬁfp usiness operations;
the Defendants” whereabouts; and/or the applicability of any evidentiary pri‘iéigleges to this action.
23 ";:
1
1 .1

i
i
I
11/11/03 TUE 09:32 [TX/RX NQ 5245]




11/20/03 12:48 FAX 404 6568 1379 ATLANTA FTC

¥
11/11/03 D08:31 Fax : ggg/OS"

0

The limitations and conditions set forth in Fed. R. Civ. P. 30(2)(2)(B) and 31(:}5(2)(B) regarding

subsequent depositions of an individual shall not apply to depositions taken pursy It Jmt to this Section.
it
Any such depositions taken pursnant to this Section shall not be counted {qward the ten (10)
|
deposition limit set forth in Fed, R. Civ. P. 30(a)(2)(A) and 31(a)(2)(A). Servic q‘ pf discovery upon
i

a party, taken pursuant to this Sccnon, shall be snfficient if made by facs1mi‘fe or by ovemight

delivery; and :

. 11

| B. Demand the production of documents, on five (5) days’ notic e:%, from any person,

whether or not a party, relating to the nature, status, or exient of Defendantsi‘:; assets, or of their

. {

affiliates or subsidiaties; the location of documents reflecting the bumna;s transactions of
i I'

Defendants, or of their affiliates or subsidiaries; the location of any premises:; %;vhcre Defendants,
i

directly or through any third party, conducts business opération5; the Defex.clﬁlnts’ whereabouts;
i
and/or the applicability of amy endenuaxy privileges to this action, provided ﬂ? t twenty four (24)

JI
cuments that are

hours” notice shall be deemed sufﬁcmnt for the production of any such

S

F—n

)

H
[
|

maintained or stored only as electronic data. |

XXIII. ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE REG G PRELIMINARY’ LE,!!JECTION
{ 1|
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Ps[-bcedure 65(b), that

it

d all & this Fi A da 33602
Defonoant mﬁ A w}ﬁﬂfﬁafrmv? ur?’ ‘Eé/’é% znda % a’m,ffuoéf 2T
day of » o clock m to dhgw cause, 1f there is

any, why this Court should not enter a prelimipary imjunction, pendmg final ruhh:!lg on the Complaint

||‘

against Defendants, anjmmngﬂ:em from further violations of Section 5(z) of t‘n TC Act, 15U.S.C.

u
§ 45(a), .comtinuing thc freeze of their assets and imposing such addmonszl relief as may be

: il

appropriate. Defendants shall ‘serve answering pleadings or matenafls\ on counsel for the
i

&}
24 il
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Commission not less than S buainess day prior to theﬂhaarlng on
l
the Commission’s request for a preliminary lnjunctlad Plaintiff

i 1
may submit reply pleadings or materials by 2 days pﬂ?or to

hearing. 'V

1!

N |
XXIV. CORRESPONDENCE WITH AND NOTICE TO PLA

TIFF

T
1

1

X

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for purposes of th;m Order, all

correspondence and pleadings to the Commission shallg

to: , '
Valerie M. Verduce, Bsqg.
Ronald E. Laitsch, EBEsg.
Federal Trade Commission
225 Peachtree St., Suite 1500
Atlahta, Georgia 30303
(404) 6356~1390 {(telephone)
(404) ©656-1379 (facsimile)

rlaitsch@ritc.gov.

XXVIT,

]

I

I

L
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Temporary Restii

DURATION OF TEMPORARY RESTRAINING !

be addressed

ER

ining Order

granted herein shall continue until ruling on the igquest for
preiiminary injunction, or ruling on a request to @&ssolve.
L
XXVIII. RETENTION OF JURTSDICTION :']'
'IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court shall réfain
¥

jurisdiction over this matter Ffor all purposes. s

Iéi
DONE and ORDERED in Chambers, in Tampa, Florld@

day of November, 2003 at/*wgo p m.

1M

on this 10th

A e /
S LI A“ROV FEUICH
: Unj-ted State..« H et == i t el
Copies to: All parties and coppselr o

racord ]l‘j
Jdopee mMccoun | Py
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